
“Request For Bids” – FY 14/15 DOUGLAS ST., MILLER ST., CAMINO ESCONDIDO 

WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT, CIP #3046 
RFB #15/22/B 

April 1, 2015 

Addendum No. 1 – Clarifications and answers to questions following the Pre-Bid Conference held 

March 31, 2015. 

Project Manager & Water Division Engineer:  Eric Ulibarri, (505) 955-4279 

Question 1: Will compaction tests be required? 

Answer: Please refer to the City of Santa Fe Public Utilities Department Water Division Construction 

Standards and Specifications Page 3, Section A.11. 

 

Question 2: Will construction permits be required or will permit requirements be waived by the City? 

Answer:  Construction Permits will be required as indicated in the City of Santa Fe Public Utilities 

Department Water Division Construction Standards and Specifications Page 2 (Section A.8), Page 3 

(Section A.10.3) and Page 5 (Section B.2). 

 

Question 3: Will vibration monitoring and/or a video/photo survey be required by the contract? 

Answer: The City of Santa Fe will not require vibration monitoring or pre-construction video/photo 

surveys of the construction sites.  

 

Question 4: What are the City of Santa Fe Potability Requirements for this project? 

Answer: Please refer to the City of Santa Fe Public Utilities Department Water Division Construction 

Standards and Specifications Standard Detail, Page 1, ‘General Notes’, Note 11. 

 

Question 5: Will water be available on the project site? 

Answer: Water shall not be accessed from local fire hydrants for construction activities.  Such uses shall 

use effluent from the City’s Treated Wastewater Dispensing Station.  Please visit: 

http://www.santafenm.gov/purchase_reclaimed for requirements and fees.  

 

http://www.santafenm.gov/purchase_reclaimed

